

www.klopfarchitecture.com

2180 Bryant Street, Ste. 203 San Francisco, CA 94110 phone: 415.691.7227

Ethan Taylor, Project Manager

Brief Bio:

Ethan is a Lead Designer at Klopf Architecture. He joined the firm in 2014 and has led numerous modern and mid-century modern residential projects. Ethan grew up living in a wooded cabin that opened onto a Colorado State park, and has always had a keen connection with the outdoors. He's deeply inspired by mid-century modern design's inherent connection to the outdoors and holds a fascination with the intersection of the built and natural environments. It was an organic progression that led Ethan toward mid-century modern design, with its focus on transparency between the envelope of the inside and the outside. He strives to find unique ways to open buildings up, and create compelling connections between clients and their surrounding environments.

Ethan received his bachelor's degree from the University of Puget Sound, Washington in 2009. He also completed a graduate program at Columbia University, New York in 2010 and studied in Rome, Italy. He lives in Marin and enjoys skiing, surfing and photography.

Professional History:

Klopf Architecture – San Francisco, CA Project Assistant, 2014 to 2016 Senior Designer, 2016 to 2018 Project Manager, 2018 to present

Other Firms: Olson-Olson Architects - Olympic Valley, CA Associate Designer,

Walton Architecture+Engineering - Tahoe City, CA Assistant Designer,

Smith-Miller Hawkinson - New York, NY Design Intern,

Education:

University of Puget Sound, Tacoma, WA, Bachelor of Arts, 2009 Columbia University, New York, New York, Post-Baccalaureate Architectural Program, 2010